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	Other HPC Action: 4.21.98 Alter Rear porch, Add'n porch; 3.12.18 Shingles
	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The house, originally built by David Martin around 1850-1851, served as a notable landmark on State Street until it was relocated in 1914 to make way for the construction of the Fourth Street School. David Martin, a skilled cabinetmaker, furniture dealer, and undertaker, had established himself in Geneva in 1848. The move involved significant alterations and additions, including replacing its original one-story, three-sided veranda with the current two-story porch and a sleeping porch. The house's orientation remained consistent with the original, facing east despite the front now overlooking the side yard. 

George W. Wilson facilitated the relocation of the house and a carriage barn from its previous site at Third and Ford Streets to its new location. The carriage barn, however, was subsequently moved again in 1915 to Sixth and Ford Streets. By 1929, Leonard Mead and his family, including wife Lucy Fox Mead and children Charles and Patricia, had settled into the house. Patricia's achievements included attending Smith College and participating in the competitive choir.

In 1943, the Mead family sold the house to F.E. Cheeseman, his wife Lucy, and their son John, who later attended Princeton University. F.E. Cheeseman, known for his talents as a commercial artist and his role as Vice President of Erwin Rasen, Ruthrauff, and Ryan Advertisement, passed away in 1958 in Chicago at 50. The house exchanged hands several times over the decades: to John Kole and William Dallas in 1961, Margaret and John Foskett in 1967, Melissa and Gary Sovey in 1985, Jennifer Sullivan in 1998, Carolyn and Chad Jerdee in 2004, and finally to Craig and Patricia Jerdee in 2018.

Throughout its history, the house faced challenges, including a fire in 1978 that caused damage but did not diminish its historical significance. Each owner added to its legacy, contributing to its enduring presence in Geneva's architectural and residential history.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
	AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	GENERAL DESCRIPTION: N/A 
	LEFT STREET VIEW: 
	RIGHT STREET VIEW: 
	STREET VIEW: 
	ACCESSORY 1: 
	REAR CORNER/ ACCESSORY: 
	CORNER STREET/ ACCESSORY: 
	ACCESSORY 2: 
	ACCESSORY 3: 
	LANDSCAPE 1: 
	LANDSCAPE 2: 
	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 525 Fulton Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1914 (relocation)
	ARCHITECT: Unknown 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1851
	COMMON NAME: N/A 
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Martin House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple plan, rectangle, with irregularities
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Concrete Block
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Clapboard
	FRONT PORCH: Partial, Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A 
	ENTRY DOORS: 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood 
	WINDOW STYLE: Double hung with transoms; 4/4, 6/6, 15/15
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes 
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick 
	OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: N/A 
	PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER PIN: 12-03-384-004
	BUILDER: David Martin
	WILSON BROTHERS: Off


